1885565440-14601-17885-135-186
From: Marcia K McNutt <mcnutt@usgs.gov>
Sent: wed, 4 Aug 2010 16:18:46
To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0l05@Qusgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: pictures of the plume

Dr. Marcia McNutt

Director

US Geological Survey

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 100
Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7411

(703) 648-4454 (fax)

(571) 296-6730 (cell)
mchutt@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

[Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOI

I

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| To:
| -==—— - >
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1885565440-14601-17885-135-186

|wereley@purdue.edu, rileyj@u.washington.edu, Bill.Lehr@noaa.gov,
antonio.possolo@nist.gov

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| cc
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

| pedro.espina@nist.gov, aaliseda@u.washington.edu, lasheras@ucsd.edu
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| Date
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

|06/20/2010 03:49 PM |
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| subject: |
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________ |

| pictures of the plume |
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
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For those of you who were interested in new pictures of the residual plume,
the Ocean Intervention III's
ROV will be conducting the survey for us later today if you want to watch

it on your computers.
That ROV has the highest resolution camera. The data will then come ashore
to Houma and we will

have a USF&WS scientist pick it up for us to transmit to Bill in Seattle.

Marcia
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